

Youletta Jayne McCullough, Ed.D.

Email: yjm@att.net
Phone: (832) 567- 8655 | FAX: (713) 672-2442

Key Elements of Dr. McCullough's vita:

- [Education](#)
- [Teaching Experience](#)
- [Work Experience](#)
- [Other Intellectual Contributions](#)
- [Research and Interest](#)
- [Honors](#)
- [Publications](#)
- [Presentations](#)
- [Research in Progress](#)
- [Professional Development](#)
- [Professional Memberships](#)

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dr. Youletta J. McCullough, a tenured career and technical education educator, has years of professional and academic experience, ranging from jobs in public education as a career and technical educator, part time teacher with Prairie View A & M University, and as an educational consultant. Dr. McCullough is a consummate educator, with a love for the potential and impact of career and technical education; she is also an innovative teacher, with a devotion to education and teaching. Finally, she is a published co-author, a career development guru, and holds an earned doctorate in educational administration from Texas Southern University.

EDUCATION

Ed. D. Texas Southern University, College of Education, May 1994.

- Major: Education Administration
- Dissertation Title: *A Comparative Analysis of Leadership Qualities of African American, Anglo American and Hispanic American Principals Regarding School effectiveness in Selected Urban Secondary Schools:*
- Dissertation Chairman: Dr. Emmanuel Nwagwu

M.A. Texas Southern University, August, 1980.

- Major: Early childhood Education

B. S. Texas Southern University, August 1972

- Major: Home Economics Education

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Adjunct Teacher: , Prairie View A&M University, School of Education, 2006-Present.

- Career and /Technical Education Certification Trade and Industry Certification Courses /Teaching: [Development, Organization and Use of Instructional Materials, Instructional Methods, Shop Organization and Classroom Management, and Occupational Analysis and Course Making.](#) Average class size of varies per semester.

Career and Technical Educator, Houston Independent School District, College 1980-95.

- Teaching assignment: Consumer Education; Home Management; Family Life, Textiles and Apparel; Foods and Nutrition; Nutrition and Wellness, Housing, Interior Design, Child Care Guidance, Management and Services, Psychology; Drill Squad and Special Education Science. Average class size of 30

HIGHLIGHTS OF WORK EXPERIENCE

Independent Consultant, OMS Educational Consultants, Inc., 2000-Present

- Perform career and technical education consulting
- Perform leadership development training for all audiences
- Provide curriculum integration services

Career and Technical Education Leadership Academy Member, Texas Education Agency, 2007 – present

- Selected as one of seventy five participants state wide to serve on first CTE Leadership Academy
- Receive training to provide high-quality CTE programs
- Receive training on analyzing school data for continuous improvement; globalization, workforce trends, career clusters, effective partnerships and quality instruction.

Grant Writer, Houston Community College Career and Technical Education Department, 2006

- Collaborates with HCC CTE staff in securing Department of Education Tech Prep Grant
- Facilitated conversation and processes between HISD and HCC to implement the Academy for Construction Career at HC Central Campus
- Assisted in the interview of staff for Academy

Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills Home Economics Writing Team Member-(TEKS), Texas Education Agency, 1994-1997

- Researched curriculum to identify essential knowledge and skills for Home Economics courses for the State of Texas
- Research business and industry skill standards to incorporate in TEKS document
- Collaborated with team members to synthesis and developed final products

Curriculum and Professional Development Manager, Houston Independent School District, 1998 – 2006

- Produced strategic curriculum development plan in collaboration with High Schools that Works to increase the rigor and relevance in career and technical studies in HISD.
- Participated in developing objectives for CTE department
- Developed and provided oversight for the implementation of yearly High Schools That Work Grants with twelve HISD secondary schools.
- Developed and provided oversight in the development of curriculum integration units to engage students in the learning process
- Planned and conducted in conjunction with TEA High School That Work designee the High School That Works State Conference, Galveston Texas

Texas Workforce Commission Grant, University of Houston and HIDS's Career and Technology Department

- Development a partnership with University of Houston College of Technology and Life Sciences Department and HCC to plan curriculum integration activities in Biotechnology
- Participated in developing objectives and training schedule for CTE teachers
- Developed a process and provided oversight in collaboration with University of Houston College of Technology Life Science Department to increase the awareness of Biotechnology careers for CTE teachers.

Professional:

Presentation Reviewer—ASCD National Conference Dallas, Texas 2007 Trained by HISD and ASCD staff - reviewed proposal submitted to be presented at conference.

Reviewer Curriculum Documents – Texas Tech Home Economics Curriculum Center 2000-2003

Discussant – High Schools That Work State Meeting, 1998 and 2003

Discussant – TEA State Professional Home Economics Conference 1997 -1998

Discussant – TEA Family and Consumer Science State Conference 2006

Keynote Speaker – DeVry University Houston Campus Career Development 2006

Community:

Board Member -- KEW Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematic Charter School

National Teacher – Baptist National Youth Convention of America, Inc.

Motivational Speaker –Leadership Organization, Parental Involvement and Church Organizations

HONORS

- Recipient, *Outstanding Education Administrator*, Zeta Phi Beta Sorority and Representative Sylvester Turner, 2002
- Recipient, *Administrator Of the Year*, Career and Technical Education Department HISD, 2002

PUBLICATIONS

Humphrey, Catherine; Jackson, Prentice; Keliehor, Barbara; McCullough, Youletta Jayne; Rollins, Sheila Beach; Wonsmos, Kelley (2004), [Prentice Hall DDC Publishing Business Computer Information Systems II Texas Edition](#). United States Pearson Prentice Hall DDC 2004

McCullough, Youletta J (1984), [A teaching guide for consumer education \(Curriculum bulletin\)](#) (Unknown Binding)

PRESENTATIONS/WORKSHOPS

Integrating TAKS Objectives with Business Education TEKS, State Business Education TEA Professional Development Conference, 2001

Integration 101, HISD Professional Development Workshops, 2002

PDAS: What's in It for Me, HISD Professional Development Workshops, 2000 -2005

Classroom Management, HISD Professional Development Workshops, 1998- 2006

Team Building, *State High schools That Work Conference*, 2002

Curriculum Integration, *Sate High Schools That Work Conference*, 2003

Building a Career Academy: Successful Strategies, *Seventeenth Annual High Schools That Works National Conference*, 2003

Technical Literacy, Embedding Rigor and Relevance in CTE courses, HISD Professional Development Conference, 2004

Integrating Biotechnology with Career and Technical Education, Career and Technology Association of Texas (CTAT) State Conference, Spring 2008

All Aspects of the Industry, Career and Technology Association of Texas (CTAT) State Conference, Summer 2008

Fundamentals of Curriculum Integration, Career and Technology Association of Texas (CTAT) State Conference, Summer 2009

OTHER INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Tech Prep Programs

- Develop twenty one Tech Prep six year plans to be offered in HISD
- Develop partnership with community colleges to support Tech Prep initiatives
- Develop Tech Prep Course Catalogue 2005-2006

Dual Credit Course Offerings

- Collaborated in the development of HISD's Dual Credit Handbook
- Arrange meeting to increase the number of Dual Credit course offerings in HISD's CTE department with community college personnel

Career and Curriculum Development Initiatives

- Collaborated with local business/industries and associations partners to identify key industry standards that can be merged with CTE courses and merge industry curriculum with existing CTE TEKS to add rigor and relevance to course;
- Developed processes with timelines to enhance existing business and industry partnerships in career and technical education courses
- Collaborated with, HCC Construction Academy Advisory Board to develop a construction career day for high school teachers and students.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Current research interests are directed solely toward pedagogical research in a variety of interrelated areas, including:

- Writing across the curriculum and electronic communications in the career and technical education
- Mechatronics
- Curriculum integration to increase student achievement

RESEARCH IN PROGRESS

My goal is to conduct research and develop curriculum materials for the following areas: “All Aspects of the Industry and Teaching STEM Concepts to Underprivileged Students. Information will also be used to develop workshop to strengthen career and technical studies.

TEACHING INTERESTS

- ✓ All Family and Consumer Science Courses
- ✓ Curriculum integration
- ✓ Classroom Management
- ✓ Lesson Plan Development
- ✓ Developing Industry Partnerships

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Conferences:

- Career and Technical Association of Texas
- Tri Cluster State Professional Development Conference, TEA Sponsored
- CTE Leadership Academy
- High Schools That Work State and National Conferences

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Phi Delta Kappa
- Career and Technical Association of Texas
- Texas Association of Family and Consumer Educators

CONSULTING

- Charter School in Houston Area, OMS Education Consultants, Inc.
- Chartwell Education Group
 - Team Member Evaluation of Pittsburg Career and Technology Education Department
- Ron Johnson & Associates, LLC
 - Team Member Evaluation of Cedar Hill Career and Technical Education Department